

### General information

<b>Name</b>	Siniša Bilić - Dujmušić
<b>Research position</b>	Research Associate
<b>Research and teaching position</b>	Assistant professor
<b>Academic discipline</b>	Humanities
<b>Scientific field</b>	History
<b>Branch of science</b>	Ancient history
<b>Area(s) of research and interest</b>	Greek and Roman military history
<b>Researcher ID number</b>	205520
<b>Date and place of birth</b>	October, 5, 1962, Osijek, Croatia
<b>Telephone</b>	+385 1 370 66 28
<b>E-mail</b>	sinisa.bilic-dujmusic@unicath.hr

### Research and teaching activities

#### Teaching activities

<b>University in Zadar (until 2002. Faculty of Philosophy Zadar)</b>	1992 - 2012	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Ancient History</li> <li>2. Primitive Society and Early Civilisations</li> <li>3. Greek and Roman History</li> <li>4. History of Greece</li> <li>5. Hellenistic History</li> <li>6. History of Rome</li> <li>7. Cicero's time</li> <li>8. Roman Military History</li> <li>9. Greek Military History</li> <li>10. Bellum Civile</li> <li>11. Roman Expansion and Delmatae</li> <li>12. History of Greeks and Romans (for archaeologists)</li> <li>13. Ancient History (for classical philologists)</li> </ol>
<b>Teacher's Colledge in Zadru (from 2002. Department for Teacher's Education)</b>	1998 - 2012	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Ancient History</li> <li>2. Ancient History I</li> <li>3. Ancient History II</li> </ol>
<b>University in Zagreb Centre for Croatian Studies</b>	2003 -2010	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Ancient History</li> <li>2. Egypt during 18<sup>th</sup> dynasty</li> <li>3. Greece in time of Peloponesian War</li> <li>4. Delmatae</li> <li>5. History &amp; Archaeology</li> <li>6. Roman Military History</li> </ol>

<b>Hrvatsko katoličko sveučilište</b>	2012 -	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Ancient East History</li> <li>2. Greek and Roman History</li> <li>3. Croatian Territory in Antiquity</li> <li>4. History &amp; Archaeology</li> <li>5. Greek and Roman Civilisation</li> <li>6. Greek and Roman Military History</li> <li>7. Greek and Latin Sources Seminar</li> <li>8. Roman Expansion and Delmatae</li> <li>9. <i>Bellum Civile</i></li> </ol>
<b>Research activities</b>		
<b>Participation in scientific projects</b>		<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. 1992. – 1995. Associate to the research project <i>The Process of the Settlement of the Zadar and Šibenik Archipelagos until the Beginning of the 20th Century</i>, (MZT code 602171);</li> <li>2. 1996. – 2001. Associate to the research project <i>Liburnians and coastal Delmatae from 4th to 1st cent. BC</i>. (MZT code 070012);</li> <li>2001. – 2006. Associate to the research project <i>Protohistory and the early history of northern and central Dalmatia</i> (MZT code 0070023);</li> <li>3. 2007. – danas. Associate to the research project <i>Liburnians and Delmatae in the 4. – 1. century BC</i>. (MZT code 269-2690754-3143).</li> <li>4. Associate to the research project <i>Atlas informatisé de l' Adriatique antique</i>. - Ausonius (UMR 5607 CNRS/Université de Bordeaux 3), l'École française de Rome (Italie) et le Centre de Ressources numériques M2ISA (UMR 8564 CNRS-EHESS, Paris).</li> </ol>
<b>Bibliography</b>		<p>Authored book(s): -            Edited book(s): -            Scientific paper(s) in journals: 9            Book chapter(s): 3            Professional paper(s): 2</p>
<b>Detailed bibliography</b>		<a href="http://bib.irb.hr/lista-radova?autor=205520">http://bib.irb.hr/lista-radova?autor=205520</a>
<b>Participation in scientific and professional conference(s)</b>		<p>National conference(s): 2            International conference(s): 9</p>
<b>Membership in scientific associations</b>		<p>Croatian Archaeologic Society            European Association of Archaeologists            L'association internationale <i>Adriaticum Mare</i></p>

### *Education and work experience*

#### *Education*

<b>Academic degree</b>	PhD
<b>Year</b>	2005
<b>Paper title</b>	Octavian's campaign against the Delmatae 34 - 33 B.C.
<b>Institution</b>	University in Zadar
<b>Academic degree</b>	M.A.
<b>Year</b>	2001
<b>Paper title</b>	Military Operations in the Roman Province Illyricum 49 - 47 B.C.
<b>Institution</b>	Faculty of Philosophy Zagreb
<b>Academic degree</b>	Historian and archaeologist
<b>Year</b>	1990
<b>Paper title</b>	Salona 86/87 - Rescue Excavations on the Solin By-pass Road
<b>Institution</b>	Faculty of Philosophy Zadar

#### *Work experience*

<b>Period (from-to)</b>	2012 -
<b>Employer</b>	The Catholic University of Croatia
<b>Position</b>	Docent on History Department
<b>Field of work</b>	Teaching and scientific research
<b>Period (from-to)</b>	2002 - 2012
<b>Employer</b>	University in Zadar
<b>Position</b>	Docent on History Department
<b>Field of work</b>	Teaching and scientific research
<b>Period (from-to)</b>	1992 - 2002
<b>Employer</b>	Faculty of Philosophy Zadar
<b>Position</b>	Teaching assistant
<b>Field of work</b>	Teaching and acquisition of academic degree